
4141 Yonge Street, Suite 401 
Toronto, Ontario  M2P 2A6 

 

April 28, 2008 
 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319, 2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario, Canada 
M4P 1E4 
 
RE: Board File Number: EB-2007- 0672 
Consultation - TOU Pricing Under the RPP 
 
Dear Board Secretary: 
 
Regarding the above: 
 

1. The Canadian Federation of Independent Business (CFIB) intends to make written comments 
on the Board staff’s discussion paper; and, 

2. CFIB wishes to be on the distribution list for future development in this consultation. 
 
Thank you for inviting us to this consultation. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Tom Charette  
Senior Policy Advisor 


